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DATE: October 4, 1998 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Ferguson) 
RE: 

%g Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 980441-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk county by 
Orchid springs Development Cop. Water & Sewer. 

Please file the attached letter dated September 18, 1998 in the docket file for the above- 
referenced docket. 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Rendell, Dewberry) 

I \ORCHIDMECF 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLURSTONE PINES DRNB 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 8776555 

September 18, 1998 

M ” c . A w m  
POOT OWlCrBOX 1567 

TALwussEe, RORau 323021567 

RDBWT M. C. ROSE 
OP CO”” 

Cleveland Ferguson, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Orchid Springs Development Corp. 
Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case in Polk County 
Docket No. 980441-WS 
Our File No. 33061.01 

Dear Cleveland: 

I am in receipt of your fax confirming a conference scheduled 
for Wednesday, September 23, 1998 at 11:OO am to discuss the 
Staff’s positions in the Orchid Springs Utilities, Inc. staff 
assisted rate case. I intend to participate in person and would 
appreciate it if you would advise me as to the location of the 
meeting. As you know, Mr. Cassidy will participate by telephone. 

Very truly yours, 

JMARTIN s. F 
For the Fir 

MSF/brm 

cc: Mr. A1 Cassidy 


